

individual defendant, include the person's job or title (if known) and check whether you are bringing this complaint against them in their individual capacity or official capacity, or both.

Defendant No. 1:

Name
Job or Title _____ (if known)
Street Address
City and County
State and Zip Code
Telephone Number
E-mail Address (if known)
 Individual capacity Official capacity

Defendant No. 2:

Name
Job or Title _____ (if known)
Street Address
City and County
State and Zip Code
Telephone Number
E-mail Address _____ (if known)
 Individual capacity Official capacity

Defendant No. 3:

Name
Job or Title _____ (if known)
Street Address
City and County
State and Zip Code
Telephone Number
E-mail Address _____ (if known)
 Individual capacity Official capacity

Defendant No. 4:

| | | |
|--------------------|-----------------------------|-----------|
| Name | U.S. Department Of Justice | |
| Job or Title | (if known) | |
| Street Address | 950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW | |
| City and County | Washington | |
| State and Zip Code | District Of Columbia | 20530-001 |
| Telephone Number | 202-514-2020 | |
| E-mail Address | (if known) | |

- Individual capacity Official capacity

(NOTE: If more space is needed to furnish the above information, continue on a blank sheet labeled "APPENDIX A: PARTIES").

II. Basis for Jurisdiction

Check the option that best describes the basis for jurisdiction in your case:

- Federal Question:** Claims arising under the Constitution, laws, or treaties of the United States. This includes claims brought under 42 U.S.C. § 1983 against state or local officials for the "deprivation of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured by the Constitution and [federal laws]."
- U.S. Government Defendant:** United States or a federal official or agency is a defendant. This includes claims brought against federal employees under *Bivens v. Six Unknown Named Agents of Fed. Bureau of Narcotics*, 403 U.S. 388 (1971)
- Diversity of Citizenship:** A matter between individual or corporate citizens of different states and the amount in controversy exceeds \$75,000.

III. Venue

This court can hear cases arising out of the District of Montana. Under 28 U.S.C § 1391, this is the right court to file your lawsuit if: (1) All defendants live in this state AND at least one of the defendants lives in this district; OR (2) A substantial part of the events you are suing about happened in this district; OR (3) A substantial part of the property that you are suing about is located in this district; OR (4) You are suing the U.S. government or a federal agency or official in their official capacities and you live in this district.

Please explain why venue is appropriate in this Court: (2),(4)

IV. Statement of Claim(s)

State as briefly as possible the facts of your case. Describe how each defendant was personally involved in the alleged wrongful action, along with the dates and locations of all relevant events. You may wish to include further details such as the names of other persons involved in the events giving rise to your claims. Do not cite any cases or statutes. If more than one claim is asserted, number each claim and write a short and plain statement of each claim in a separate paragraph.

A. Count I:

1. What federal constitutional or statutory right(s) do you claim is/are being violated by defendants?

U.S. First Amendment, 18 USC 1462; 18 USC 1465; 18 USC 1466; 18 USC 1470; 28 CFR 75.1; 47 USC 223(d) and 230-231; MCA 45-8-201; NYPL 235-235.24; CAPC 313-313.5; Including, 18 USC 2252; 18 USC 2252A.

2. What date and approximate time did the events giving rise to your claim(s) occur?

On the approximate year of 2001-2002 and through to present time.

3. Supporting Facts: (Include all facts you consider important, including names of persons involved, places, and dates. Describe what happened without citing legal arguments, cases, or statutes).

I navigated Google and Microsoft products, in the World Wide Web, to view pornographic content under the age of 18, 17 and 16. I was near criminally charged for what I perceive to be an agency of the U.S. DOJ from illegal and unlawful entrapment. Also for failure for the FCC part in preventing wireless devices from easily accessing unregulated adult content by minors, systems that directly connect to the internet which allowed material harmful to minors without parents or guardians aware to take preventative measures in controlling said content.

4. Defendants Involved: (List the name of each defendant involved in this claim and specifically describe what each defendant did or did not do to allegedly cause your injury).

Google Inc, and Microsoft Corporation permitted access to minors, adult content without age verification or adult content warnings. The FCC failed to take precautionary steps with the largest wireless communications devices with allowing unregulated adult content accessible to minors of the age of 13 and younger depending on the circumstances. The DOJ head over her agencies, illegally and unlawfully used means to criminally entrap individuals knowingly and intentionally leading to further damages.

(NOTE: For each additional claim, use a blank sheet labeled "APPENDIX B. STATEMENT OF CLAIMS." You must address paragraphs IV(A)(1-4) for each count., following the directions under IV.

V. Injuries

If you sustained injuries related to the events alleged above, describe your injuries and state what medical treatment, if any, you required and did or did not receive. (Do not cite legal arguments, cases, or statutes). Attach additional pages if needed.

Physical - Genital mutilation/maiming
Emotional and psychological violation - Spiritual lostness, with relationship, morals, integrity and structure of life, all of which had extreme damaging effects throughout life.
Near loss of life and near being criminally charged by illegal and unlawful means.

(NOTE: If more space is needed to furnish the above information, continue on a blank sheet labeled "APPENDIX C: INJURY").

VI. Relief

State briefly what you want the court to do for you. Make no legal arguments. Do not cite any cases or statutes. If requesting money damages, include the amounts of any actual damages and/or punitive damages claimed for the acts alleged. Explain the basis for these claims.

1) I request that any and all pornographic, nudity or obscene material be age verified for all viewable adult content 18 or older, through any wireless/wired internet accessible devices.
2) I request all governing agencies abide by all laws and regulations established for adult content. For near loss of life, including illegal entrapment due to intentional misconduct in not upholding the established law by governing agencies.
3) I request money damages in the amount of 18x365x150,000 (years x days x USD) \$985,500,000 for physical injury as a minor under the age of 13 due to adult content provided directly through and by Google Inc. and Microsoft Corporation by unregulated and open means.
4) And for filing this claim.

(NOTE: If more space is needed to furnish the above information, continue on a blank sheet labeled "APPENDIX D: REQUEST FOR RELIEF").

VII. Plaintiff's Declaration

A. Under Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 11, by signing below, I certify to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief that this complaint: (1) is not being presented for an improper purpose, such as to harass, cause unnecessary delay, or needlessly increase the cost of litigation; (2) is supported by existing law or by a nonfrivolous argument for extending, modifying, or reversing existing law; (3) the factual contentions have evidentiary support or, if specifically so identified, will likely have evidentiary support after a reasonable opportunity for further investigation or discovery; and (4) the complaint otherwise complies with the requirements of Rule 11.

B. I understand I must keep the Court informed of my current mailing address and my failure to do so may result in dismissal of this Complaint without notice to me.

C. I understand the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure prohibit litigants filing civil complaints from using certain information in documents submitted to the Court. In order to comply with these rules, I understand that:

- social security numbers, taxpayer identification numbers, and financial account numbers must include only the last four digits (e.g. xxx-xx-5271, xx-xxx5271, xxxxxxxx3567);
- birth dates must include the year of birth only (e.g. xx/xx/2001); and
- names of persons under the age of 18 must include initials only (e.g. L.K.).

If my documents (including exhibits) contain any of the above listed information, I understand it is my responsibility to black that information out before sending those documents to the Court.

I understand I am responsible for protecting the privacy of this information.

D. I understand the submission of a false statement or answer to any question in this complaint may subject me to penalties for perjury. I declare under penalty of perjury that I am the Plaintiff in this action, I have read this complaint, and the information I set forth herein is true and correct. 28 U.S.C. §1746; 18 U.S.C. §1621.

Executed at Kalispell, MT on 4-24, 2018.
(Location) (Date)

Signature of Plaintiff: Anthony Weimer

Printed Name of Plaintiff: Anthony Weimer